Sacramento – A Capitol Place Come to the "Sac" of Gold









Sacramento State Capitol

State Indian Museum

Fort Sutter

Cathedral of the Blessed Sacrament

Western Regional Catholic Alumni Club April 28-30, 2023

The Catholic Alumni Clubs of the Western Region invite you to take a weekend trip by car, plane or train and join friends in Sacramento, CA.

We will be staying at the Best Western Sandman Hotel, 236 Jibboom St, Sacramento, CA 95811. Phone: (916) 443-6515.

There's no easier way to experience Sacramento than at the Best Western Sandman Hotel, an award-winning facility just minutes from top attractions. The Best Western Sandman Hotel is the only hotel with private guest key access to the Sacramento River, offering adventurous guest's opportunities for boating, fishing and easy access to Old Sacramento. With easy freeway access, this conveniently located Sacramento hotel is only one mile from Old Sacramento, where visitors can take advantage of modern shops and restaurants, while also taking in the area's historic vibe. Hot Breakfast, Wi-Fi, pool, and Jacuzzi are part of the hotel offering.

Come in on Thursday to do the Friday Tour

Planned tours are:

Friday - Local Area Tour – Tour of the Historic State Capitol followed by a visit to the California State Museum, the peace Garden nearby after Lunch (on own- will eat together as a group) we will go to the State Indian Museum, Sutter's Fort and finish our tour with a visit to the Cathedral of the Blessed Sacrament.

For those staying over on Sunday we plan a day trip to Lake Tahoe with a cruise on the lake probably. Once we know the number interested, we can work out the cost.

We encourage all to come to the regional and stay 4 nights for the full experience.

And much more to see when you visit Sacramento:

Crocker Art Museum, Leland Stanford Mansion, California Auto Museum, Tower Bridge, Mesick House, Powerhouse Science Center, California Aerospace Museum

Cost: DOUBLE \$269 SINGLE: \$395

The weekend package includes 2 nights stay at Best Western Sandman Hotel – 2 breakfasts, 1 dinner. Contact Mike Kappel 618-397-2320 email: Mikek21798@aol.com or Betty Lam 650-573-5260 email: bmk2.lam@gmail.com for more info.

Sacramento -A Capitol Place-Come to the "Sac" of Gold









Old Sacramento

The Railroad Museum

St. Elizaberth

Our Hotel

PLEASE PRINT: NAME:	NAMETAG:
ADDRESS:	
City	State Zip
MALE FEMALE DELEGAT	ΓΕ 1ST TIMER CAC OF
PHONE: DAY	EVENING/CELL
SPECIAL NEEDS	ALL ROOMS NON-SMOKING
EMERGENCY CONTACT/RELATIONSH	TIP
PHONE	Your E-MAILDON'T CAREssigned. If no roommate is available, you will be charged the single price.
ROOMMATE	DON'T CARE
The weekend package includes 2 nights stay Prices:	at Best Western Sandman Hotel, 2 breakfasts, 1 dinner.
Early Bird postmarked before March 17, 20	23: Double: \$269 Single: \$395
Postmarked after March 17, 2023:	Double: \$294 Single: \$420
Extra Nights April 27 April 30 Double	le \$65 /night Single \$130 / night
Friday tour – Local Area (20 signed up requ	nired) \$70
Saturday tour Old Sacramento (20 signed u	p required) \$97
Add on River City Cruise (lunch included)	\$60
	Total
Dlagge note that we need 20 to now for the by	is. If we have fewer, we will work out smaller transportation.
(CACI married alumni are invited to come. CANCELLATION FEE: \$50 before March & Make check payable to: Western Regional Ca	Please specify when applying.) 31, 2023, no refunds after April 14, 2023
Send to: Mike Kapp	pel, 39 Signal Hill Blvd., Belleville IL 62223
TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION:	
Date Time Plane/Car/Bus/Train Number Arrival	
Departure	
WAIVEER OF LIABIILITY: In consideratio Sacramento, CA to be legally bound, do hereby	on of my authorized attendance and participation in the 2023 Western Regional in y, for myself, my heirs and executors, and administrators and assigns, waive, release, ch I may accrue against Catholic Alumni Clubs International Western Region and an and from or participating in this event.
•	
SIGNATURE	DATE